NATIONAL RADIO ASTRONOMY OBSERVATORY

Charlottesville, Virginia

December 8, 2004

MEMORANDUM

To: NRAO EVLA Advisory Committee Members
From: Mark T. Adams, Assistant to the Director
Subject: EVLA Committee Advisory Committee Meeting, December 14-15, 2004

In advance of the meeting next week, you will find the enclosed materials.

1.EVLA Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda

2.Report of the 2003 EVLA Advisory Committee and the NRAQ’s response to the Report
3.EVLA Progress Report (January - June 2004)

4.Socorro, NM Map

5.EVLA Phase Il Plan

The EVLA Project web site is http://www.aoc.nrao.edu/evla. The web site contains a wealth of additional
material describing the project.

The meeting is scheduled to begin on Tuesday at 8:30 a.m. at the NRAO Array Operations Center (AOC)
Auditorium, located on the main floor and accessed from the lobby of AOC.

We look forward to a successful meeting! Thank you for agreeing to participate.
/smm
Enclosures
c: K. Y.Lo
P. Napier
J. Ulvestad

R. Perley
J. Condon



